



## FEERING PARISH COUNCIL

Feering Community Centre, Coggeshall Road, Feering, Colchester. Essex. CO5 9QB  
Telephone: 01376 572882    Mobile: 07401 208582    Email: [clerk@feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk)  
[www.feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk](http://www.feeringparishcouncil.gov.uk)

Please note that due to the current Covid-19 Coronavirus situation the Neighbourhood Plan Committee will meet virtually via Zoom <https://zoom.us> Meeting ID: **831 7410 2494**

### To Members of the Neighbourhood Plan Committee

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Feering Parish Council Neighbourhood Plan Committee to be held online at <https://zoom.us> on **Monday 8 February 2021 7.30pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to the meeting.

*Alison Diggins*

Alison Diggins  
Secretary  
1 February 2021

## NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN COMMITTEE AGENDA

**011/2021 Welcome and Apologies**

**012/2021 Declaration of Interest**

To declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, other Pecuniary Interest or Non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the agenda having regard to paragraphs 6 to 10 [inclusive] of the Code of Conduct for Members and having taken appropriate advice where necessary before the meeting.

Any member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or other Pecuniary Interest to indicate in accordance with paragraphs 10.1(a)(i)&(ii) and 10.2(a)&(b) of the Code of Conduct. Such Member must not participate in any discussion of the matter in which they have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or other Pecuniary Interest or participate in any vote, or further vote, taken on the matter at the meeting. In addition, the Member must withdraw from the chamber where the meeting considering the business is being held unless the Member has received a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer.

**013/2021 Agreement of Minutes of Previous Meeting**

To agree Minutes of the Neighbourhood Plan Committee Meeting held on 11 January 2021 (attached).

**014/2021 Questions from the Public**

A period of up to five minutes when members of the public can speak about Neighbourhood Plan matters.

**015/2021 Financial**

**016/2021 Final documents**

**017/2021 SharePoint**

**018/2021 Public Relations**

**019/2021 Update from informal meeting with Kelvedon Neighbourhood Plan Group.**

**020/2021 Matters to be raised by members for the next agenda**

**021/2021 Date and time of next meeting – TBC**